
APPLICATION: RZ-PD 24-0147 
ZHM MEETING DATE: February 20, 2024 
BOCC MEETING DATE: April 09, 2024 CASE REVIEWER:  Tania C. Chapela 

Prepared: February 5, 2024, 1:21:39 PM Page 1 

This application is being Withdrawn by the applicant from the ZHM process. 

Zoning  

Administrator 

Sign-off: 
J. Brian Grady
Mon Feb  5 2024 12:45:51



From: Timoteo, Rosalina
To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: FW: Withdrawal request PD 24-0147
Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 10:55:51 AM

 

From: Isabelle Albert <ialbert@halff.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 16:27
To: Zoning Intake-DSD <ZoningIntake-DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Cc: Chapela, Tania <ChapelaT@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Ratliff, James <RatliffJa@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Bryce Fehringer
<FehringerB@Plancom.org>
Subject: Withdrawal request PD 24-0147
 
 
The applicant wishes to withdraw application PD 24-0147.
 
Thank you.
Halff

 Isabelle Albert, AICP
 Director of Entitlements
 
 Halff
 O: 813.331.0976 
 E: ialbert@halff.com

 We improve lives and communities
 by turning ideas into reality.
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